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MISSION STATEMENT

To provide quality products to customers and explore
new markets to promote / expand sale of the company
through good governance and foster a sound and
dynamic team, so as to achieve optimum price of
products of the Company for sustainable and equitable
growth and prosperity of the company.

¥

VISION STATEMENT

To transform the Company into a modern and dynamic
yarn & cloth manufacturing Company with highly

professionakand fully equipped to play meaningful role
on sustainable basis in the economy of Pakistan.
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE ITH THE
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Cotporate Governance (the “CCG”) contained in
Regulation No. 35 of listing regulations of both Karachi Stock Exchange and Lahore Stock Exchange for the

purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a listed company is managed in compliance
with the best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1. The Company encourages the representation of independent non-executive directors and directors
representing minority interests on its board gf directors. At present the board includes fou (4} non-
executive and (3} executive directors including CEO. The Company will have an independent diiector
on the next election of board of directors.

2. The ditectors have confiimed that none of them is setving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this Company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding company where
applicable).

3. Allthe resident directord'of the Company ate registeted as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in

payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBF I, orbeing a member of a stock exchange,
has been declared as defaulter by that stock exchange.

4. Nocasual vacancy occurs duting the year under review.

5 Ihe Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its suppotting policies and piocedures

6 Theboardhas developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate sirategy and significant policies

of the Company A complete record of particulars of significant policics along with the dates on which
they were approved or amended has been maintained '

7. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on material &1 ansactions, including
appointment and determination of remuneratifn and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO
and other executive directors have been taken by the board/shareholders

8. Themeetings of the board wete presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a ditector elected
by the board for this purpose. The board met at least once in cvery quarter. Written notices of the board
meetings, along with agenda and working papers were citculated at least seven days before the
meetings The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated '

9. Having minimum 14 years of education by all of directors and 15 years of experience by 5 out of 7
directors on the board make them exempt from any director's training program. Howevet, the company

(=4
intends to arrange for orientation course for minimum one director during next year.

10. The board has approved appointment of Ck O and Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration
and terms and conditions of employment

11. The director's report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requitements of the CCG
and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed

&
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12. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the
board

13 Thedirectors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than that
disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

14 The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting 1equirements of the CCG.

15. The board has formed an audit committee The staft is considered to be suitably qualified and
experienced for the purpose and is fully conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company

16. The meeﬁngs of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter pr1or to approval of mterim
and final results of the Company as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the committee have
been formed and advised to the committee for compliance

17 Theboard has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee . It comprises {3) members of whom (2} arc
non-executive directors and the chairman of the committee 1s a non-executive ditector.

18 Theboard hassetupan effective internal audit function, which has been effectively implemented

19. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory 1ating
under the quality contiol review programme of the ICAP, that they or any of the partners of the firm,
their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners
are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as
adopted by ICAP.

20 The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to piovide other
services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they
have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard. ~

21 The ‘closed period' prior to the announcement of interim/final results and business decisions which
may materially affect the market price of Company's securities, was determined and intimated to
directors, employees and stock exchange(s).

22. Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among ali market participants at ofice
through stock exchange(s):

23, All related party transactions entered during the year were at arm's length basis and these have been
placed before the Audit Committee and Board of Directors. These transactions are duly reviewed and
approved by Audit Committee and Boaid of Directors

24, We confirm that all other material p} inciples enshrined in the CCG have been complied with.

For and on Behaif of the Board

Lahore | MIAN MUHAMMAD JEHANGIR

QOctober 05, 2013 Chairman & Chief Executive

[

e
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REVIEW REPORT TO THF, MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST
PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORAIE GOVERNANCE

1Ihe responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Boaid of Directors of the
Compiny. Our responsibility is to 1eview, to the extent Where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether
the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code of
Corporate Governance and report if it does not. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company
personnel and review of various docurfients prepared by the Company to comply with the Code

Further, sub- Regulation {Xin) of listing Regulations 37 notified by The Karachi Stock Exchange (Guarantee)
Limited vide circular KSE/N -269 dated January 19, 2009 requires the company to place before the board of
directors for their consideration and approval related party transactions distinguishing between fransactions caszied
out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at
arm's length price recording propei justification for using such alternate pticing mechanism Further, all such
transactions are also required to be separately placed before the audit committee. We are only requited and have
ensured compliance of requirement to the extent of approval of related party transactions by the board of directors
and placement of such iransactions before the audit committee. We have not cairied out any procedures to
determine whether the related party transagtions were undetfcg}ken atarm'slength price or not. ’

-

Code of Corporate Governance, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all materia] respects, with the best
piactices contained in the Code of Corperate Governance as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30,

Based on out review, subject to audit observations expressed in our audit repott effecting the compliance with the

2013
o A o
K <Dt A
ahore (MANZOOR HLISSAIN MiE %
S

October 05,2013 CHARTERED ACCOUN T TSccoinianis

Audit Engagement Partner: Manzo @‘:/?
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENE

L MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 27" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Mian Textile Industries Limited will be held on

Thursday Qcteber 31,2013 at 10:00 A M at the Registered Office of the Company at 29-B/7, Madel Town, Lahore to transact the following
business:-

Ordinary business:

i Toconfirm the mimutes of the last Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company held an October 31,2012

2 Toteceive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the company together with the Director's and Auditor's reports
thereon for the yearended Fune 30,2013, &

3 ToappointAuditors and fix theit remuneration for the year ending on fune 30", 2014
4 Torecommend and approve the online transmission of quarterly/interim accounts of the Company through websitc
Special business:

5. Toconsider and approve the sale of Weavifig machinery so as o repay the settled amount to the banlks and if thought fit, to pass with -
or withoutmodification, the followingreselution as special resolution;

-

*Resolved that:
a) the directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to sell Weaving machinery to pay the settled amotints to the banks
as mentioned in annexed Siatement under Section 160(1)(b) of the Companies Ordinance 1984 in the best interest of the
Company -

b) Mian Muhammad Jehangir — Chief Exegutive of the Company be and is heteby authorized and empowered to sell the
Weaving machinery through negotiations with the interested parties and to pay the settled liabilities of the lender banks fiom
the sale proceeds of the Weaving machinery and ot through funding by the Directors/their family members (if needed) on
behalf of the Company and complete all the legal formalities to give effect to the aforesaid Resolution ™

Other business:

6 To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman
By orde: of the Board

Lahore: MuhMasud Muftd

Dated: October 08,2013 . ' Company Secretary

Notes:

a) The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from October 22, 2013 to October 31, 2013 (both dajrs inclusive).
T ransfers received in order at the Registered Office of the Company up to the close of business on Qctober 21, 2013 will be intime lo
affect the voting rights at the meeting; :

b) A member of the company entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appotnt another member as his/het proxy to altend and,
vote. Votes may be given personally ot by proxy or by attorney or in case of Corporation by a representative duly authorized The

_instrument of proxy duly executed should be lodged at the registered office of the Company not latcr than 48 hours before the time of
meeting

c) Any individual Beneficial Owner of the Central Depository Company, entitled to vote at this meeting must bring his/her CNIC with
him/her to prove histher identity, and jn case of proxy must enclose an attested copy of his/her CNIC Representatives of corporate
members should bring the usual documents required for such purpose

d) The Shareholders are requested to notify the Cothpany, the change in theit address, if any, immediately to the Company's Registrar
Hamecd Majeed Associates (Pvt )Ltd —H M House7, Bank Square, Lahore

e) Mernbers are requested to provide by mail or fax, photocopy of their CNIC and email address to enable the Company to comply with
the relevant laws

) A Statement under Section 160(1)(b) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 is being sentio the shareholders along with this Notice
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IRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

B
RN

On behalf of the Boatd of Ditectors of Mian Textile Mills Limited, I am pleased to welcome you to the 27"
Annual General Meeting of the Company and submit ;heit repozt together with audited financial statements

of the Company and Auditor's Report thereon for the year ended June 30,2013,

Duting the yeat, due to non-availability of wotking capital limits from the banks, the company mainly kept on
doing conversion of thi;d party's raw matetial into finished goods.

Although the production and sales of the company incteased dusing the year as compated to previous year,
consequently operating loss for the year has also reduced. Loss for the year includes provision raised for
douhtful claims/obsolete stores & spates of Rs 16 448 million in cutrent year Howevert, due to irrepressible
factots, mainly due to sevetity of the enetgy crisis, the industry faced excessive scheduled and unscheduled
load shedding of gas and electricity throughout the yeat especially during the months of Dec-12 & Jan-13in
which gas supply to the industry was to tally stopped which resulted in closute of the mills during that period

The Financial results of the Company ate summatized below:

2013 2012

{Rs in '000") (Rs. in '000"

Sales 233,662 92,965

Gross Profit/ (Loss) (7,007) (20,670)
Operating I oss (22,899 (35,677)
Finance Cost : 0,760 12,916

Lossbefore Taxation (46,423) (52,438)
Provision for Taxation 934 934
Loss after Taxation ' (47,617) (26,325)
Comprehensive Loss for the year (36,997) (15,0413
BEPS (215) (119

_

Future outlook

The etonomic gtowth of the country is continuously being hampered by the consistent war against militancy
& weak law and order situation in the country. The management of the company is stili striving hard to keep
the operations of the mills running,

Last yeat, the Company got its loans settled and paid its entite outstanding liabilites with Faysal Bank I imited,
Allied Bank Limited & Grays Leasing Limited However in current year settlement agreements with NIB Bank
Limited and Industrial Development Bank Limited wete made in June 2013 and August 2013 respectively. The
management is very hopeful that it would also be able to getits remaining loans rescheduled/scttled with the
other banks. In this way the company shall be able to reduce loss being sustained due to non-availability of
wotking capital The sponsoring directors also intend to provide funds for wotking capital

Dividend
In view of the losses sustained, the ditectots have not regommended any dividend for the period ended as at
June 30,2013
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INotes

&

Furthermore, we give hereunder our comments on the observations recorded by the company's auditors in
theit report.

O 'The teclassification of certain short-term loans and mark-up on short-term and long-term loans
has made on the basis of positive on going meetings with the banks. The management is of the
view that it would be able fo get its remaining loans rescheduled/settled as was done with Faysal
Bank Itd., Allied BankT:td , and Grays Leasing Ltd. during the last year and with NIB Bank Lted
and IDBP in this year. The managementis hopeful that this will be done soon

O The Company applied to its vatious banks for rescheduling but they filed suit against Company,
which are pending before the various Courts. The liability is not at all ascertainable at this stage.
'The fiability, if any, arising on the judgment by the Courts would be provided at the matetial timc
The management is hopeful that its outstanding loans with remaining banks shall also be
rescheduled/settled 25 was done with above mentioned banks, which have waived oft the entite
outstanding/deferred mark-up of the Company

The Company has also filed suits against its vatious banks for recovery of damages.

O As the management is under process of negotiations with the bank for setilement of its catire
loans, in the light of on going meetings and discussions with the top officials of the bank, the
management is hopeful that no such exchange loss will atise at the time of settlement because the
Company has already made various requests to the bank to convert its foreign currency loans into
Pak Rupee loans, which the bank must alteady have paid onwards to the State bank of Pakistan at
the time of maturity of theloan.

O Theditectors of the compa:ny are optimistic that if re-scheduling/settlement of remainingloans is
done as requested by the company to its bankets (as done by various above mentioned
banks/leasing company) and due to continued support for the company's operations by the
lendets and sponsoting directors by providing further temporary funding will ensute the
company's ability to comtinue as going concern and will help to tevive its own production and to
tecoupits losses

O Cotton claims of Rs 29 851 million outstanding since 1999 against foreign suppliers have become
doubtful of recovery Accordingly the management has decided to raise half of the provision of
this amountin the current year and the half n 2014 '

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL, REPORTING FRAME WORX

The ditectors also confirm compliance with Corporate and Financial Reporting Framewotk of the SECP's
Code of Cotpotate Governance for the following: '

a)

b)
O

d)

The financial stateme nts prepared by the management, present faitlyits state of affairs, the resuit of its
operations, cash flov.s and changes in equity;

Proper bopks of accounts have been maintained by the Company;

Approptiate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statcments
and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudentjudgment;
International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in pteparation of

0y

s
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financial statements and anydepartute there from (if any) has been adequately disclosed;

¢)» The system of internal control is sound. in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored;

f) Thercateno doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern

g) There has been no material departute from the best ptactices of cotporate governance as detailed in
the listing regulations of the stock exchanges.

h)  Operatingand financial data and key ratios of six yeats are annexed

I) A statement showing pattern of shareholding is annexed.

) Duting the year, following shates of the Company were acquired by the CEO and Ditectors. Howevert,
no trading was carried out by the other Directors, CFO, Company Secretary, their spouses & minor

childten:
MName of Transferce No. of Shares
Mian Muhammad Jehangir 3157 960
Mrs. Natgis Jehangir 1,874,100
Mian Khurtam Jehangir 1,618,300
BOARDMEETING

Duting the financial year under consideration, six meetings wete held and the attendance by the respective
directors was as follows:

~

SNo. . Name of Directors No. of meetings atrended
1 Mian Muhammad Jehangir 5
2 Mian Khurshid Ahmed -
3 Mian Waheed Ahmed i)
4 Mian Muhammad Nawaz -
5 Mian Waqar Ahmed 2
6 Mian Khutram Jehangir 6
7 Mzs. Nargis Jehangir 1
S Mr. Muhammad Asshad (NTT) 4

Leave of absence was granted to Ditectors who could not attend some of the Board meetings,

AUDIT COMMITTEE .
The Boatd constituted an Audit Committee comprising the following Directots:

1. . Mian Waheed Ahmed Chairman
2. Mis Nargis Jehangit © Member
3. Mian Khurtam Jehangir Member

HUMAN RESOURCES & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Board constituted an HR&R Committee comprising the following Directors:

1. Mian Waqatr Ahmed Chaitman
2. Mis Naigis Jehangir Member
3 Mian Khurtam Jehangir Membet
AUDITORS

The present auditors M /s Manzoor Hussain Mir & Co. Chartered Accountants will retire at the conclusion of

10




MIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD. Annual Report 2015

the Anpual General Meeting. The auditors of the Company shall be appointed in the forthcoming AGM fot
the nekt year 2013-2014 and their remuneration shall be fixed.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDINGS
A statement-showing pattera of shiteholding as on June 30, 2013 is annexed.

ACENOWLEDGEMENT

We like to place on tecotd our gratitude to the valued clients, tegulatory authorities, banks and financial
instications and also the shareholders for their continued support We also appteciate the efforts and
dedication shown by the staff for managing the company's affairs successfully duiing this tough time.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

w7
-

Lahote: Miafg Mhammad Jehangir
Qctober 05, 2013 Chairman & Chief Fxecutive

5 AT GLANCE

2013 | 20i2 | 2011 [ 2010 | 2009 | 2008
FINANCIAL DATA . (Rastated}
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
Sales 233,662 92,965 151,053 268,913 261,679 534,086
Cost of sales 240,669 113,636 152,911 258,533 286,394 626,577
Gross profit/(loss) (7,007) (20,670) (1,859) 10,381 (24,715)  (92,592;
Operating profit/(loss) ; (22,899) (35,677) (16,472) (4,315)  (39451) (113,972}
Profit/{loss) before taxation ' (46,423) (52,438) {36,002) (36,071) (76,127) (172,313)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (47,617} (26,325) (37,601} (37,446) (76,127) (174,583)
Comprehensive loss for the year (36,997) (15,041) (25,604) (24,684) (61,158)
BALANCE SHEET _
Paid up capital 221,052 221,052 221,052 221,052 221,052 221,052
Fixed assets . 575,115 603,276 653,651 688,533 723,526 765,745
Current assets 68,366 81,573 65,368 104,052 159,358 168,193
Current liabifities . 108,383 128,335 89,312 238,244 309,311 300,807
KEY.RATIOS :
Gross profit/(loss) ratio -3.00% "-22.23% -123% 3.86% -0.44%  -17.34%
Operating profit/(loss) ratio -9.80% -38.38% -10.90% -1,60%  -15.08% -21.34%
Net profit/(loss) ratio - -20.38% -28.32% -24.89% -13.92%  -29.09%  -32.76%
Current ratio 1:063 1:064 1:0.73 1:0.44 1:052 1:056
Earning/(ioss) per share (Rs.) (2.15) (1.19) (1.70) (1.69) {3.44) (7.92)
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Number of sharehalding From To Total Mumber of Percentage of Total
ShareHolders Share Held Capital

284 1- 100 24 262 oM
792 101 - 500 338 680 153

236 501 - 1000 219 097 089 i
304 1001 - 5000 832 246 377
71 5001 - 10000 572400 258
13 10001 - 15000 154 000 070
17 15001 - 26000 304 424 138
7 20001 - 25000 163 200 074
5 25001 - 30000 145 600 066
3 30001 - 35000 96 400 044
7 35001 - 40000 262 500 119

4" 40001 - 45000 175 100 079 "

w7 45001 - 50000 344.000 156
. 2 50001 - 55000 103 900 047
1 55001 = 60000 56 800 026
2z 65001 - 70000 133 295 060
i 85001 - 90000 90 600 041
g 85001 - 100000 100 000 045
1 100001 - 105000 102 800 047
1 &+ 108001 - 110000 106 798 050
1 110001 - 115000 111 000 050
4 135001 - 140000 556 000 282
2 145001 - 150000 300 000 136
1 150001 - 155000 154 000 070
1 160001 - 165000 162 000 073
1 165009 - 170000 168 600 076
1 175001 - 180000 178 0G0 031
2 195001 - 200000 400 000 “181

2 200001 - 205000 406 368 184 !

1 205001 - 210000 210 000 085
1 215001 - 220000 215734 098
1 305007 - 310000 308.800 140
1 420001 - 425000 420 900 190
1 445001 - 450000 447 500 202
_ 1 735004 - 740000 736073 333
- ' 1 1425001 - 1430000 1425809 645
1 1950001 - 1955000 1952,800 883
1 2080001 - 2085000 2081 400 942
1 2180001 - 2185000 2185.000 988
. Ty 5355001 - 5360000 5356 200 24 23
1,785 22 105 200 100.00

FORM 34

Patten of Holding of Shares
Held by the Share Holders as at 30/06/2013

Category No of Shareholders Shares Held %
1 Individuais . 1748 8474 780 38 3384
2 Invastment Company 3 38.800 01755
3 Insurance Company 1 4201 900 18041
4 Jeint Stock Company 12 121 459 05485
5 Financiat Institution 3 57715 4261
8 Modarabas 4 33000 01483
7 Funds 2 69 656 03151
8 Mutual Funds 1 736,078 33299
a Directors Chisf Execulive Gificer 7 12 148 102 54 8559

and their spouse and minor

children
10 Cthers 3 4700 00213

1,785 22105 200 100 00C0
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS ON JUNE 30, 2013

MNo. of shares %
i ASSOCIATED COMPANY ; Nt
2 NIT AND ICP
a)  National Bank Of Pakistan, Trustee Department 793,793
b}  Investment Corporation of Pakistan o 15,900 ,
. - 809,693 366
3 DIRECTORS )
a) Mian Muhammad Jehangir 5,356,300 2423
b) Mian Khurshid Ahmad 215,734 093
¢} Mian Muhammad Nawaz 202,868 092
d) Mian Waheed Ahmad 2,185,000 g 88
e} Mian Wagar Ahamd 154,000 070
f)  Mian Khurram Sehangir ' 1,952,800 223
g) Mrs. Nargis Jehangir 2,081,400 947
12,148,102 54.9%
4 DIRECTORS' SPOUSES & MINOR CHILDRENS 1,691,800 765
5 DIRECTORS RELATIVES 817,710 370
6 PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES AND GORPORATIISNS 420,900 190
7 BANKS DEVELOPMENT FINANGIAL INSTITUTIONS
NON BANKING FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, INSURANCE
COMPANIES, MODARABAS AND MUTUAL FUNDS 2,237,093 10.12
8 GEMERAL PUBLIC . 3,079 902 18.00
. b 22,165,200 100,00
9 Shareholders holding five percent or more
wian Muhammad Jehangir _ 5,356,300 2423
Mian Waheed Ahmad 2,185,300 .85
Mian Khurram Jehangir v 1,952,800 883
Mrs. Nargis Jehangir 2,081,400 94z

10 During the financial year the trading in shares of the company by the CEQ, Directors, CFO, Company
Secretary and their spouses and minor children is as follows:

Mian Muhammad Jehangir 3,157,900
Mrs. Nargis Jehangir 1,874,100
Mian Khurrum lehangir 1,618,300

.....
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P

AUDITORS'REPORTTO THE MEMB?ERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of MIAN TEXIILE INDUSTRIES LIMITED as at June 38, 201 3,
and the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of
changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have
obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were nceessary for the
purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company's management {o establish and maintain a system of internal control, and
prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the
tequirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 Ow responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements
based on our audit

We conducted owr audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan These standaids
1equire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reaSonable assurance about whether the above said statements
arg free of any material misstatement. An audit includes exammning, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the above said statemeiits An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and
significant estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the sbove said
statements We believe that qur audit provides a 1easonable basis for our opinion and, after due
verification, we report that:

(A) Shott term loans, overdues and current portion of long term liabilities of Rs. 423 193 million as listed on
Note. 8.8 1 are classified as long term liabilities instead of current Habilities, with the 1esult that Jong term
liabilities are ovetstated while the current liabilities are understated to extent stated above. In our opinion
this action of management is not valid and short term loans can be presented as long term in Financial

Statements only when the approval for the same is conveyed by banks to Company, which was awaited 1o
the date of our report

B) Due to litigation with banks and leasing companies, the mark up on long term Ioans, short term loans and
leases for current period Rs. 51.499 million and priot periods Rs 120 633 million aggregating to Rs.
172132 million at Note. 8.8.1 are not considered Accumulated losses are hete understated byRs 172132
million. Current period loss is also undetstated by Rs. 51.499 million.

(C)  Markup on bank loans and leases amounting to Rs. 10 729 million and prior period deferred markup Rs.
112 747 million on loans ( not tescheduled) aggregating Rs 123.476 million are presented in financial
statements under the head deferred markup instead of showing it as current labilities Here again defeired

. liabilities are overstated and current liabilities are understated.

(D) Foreign currency loans disclosed at Note 8.4 and § 5 are not translated in to Pak rupees atthe exchange rate
prevailing as on 30" Tune 2013 as required by IAS-21, as a result of which the non-curreat liabilities and

&
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loss for the year are both under stated by Rs 74 826 million. Accunmlated Losses are reduced by that
cXtent. &

(E) Claims of Rs 29 851 million stated at Note. 23 2 being doubtful of recovery should have been fully

provided instead of taising provision only for half of the claims The losses for the year are undetstated by -
Rs 14926 million.

Except for the effects on the financial statements of the matters stated above, we report that:

) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1984;

(6)] inouropinion: -

{i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been
drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with
the books of account and are further in accordance with accounting policies consislently
applied,

(i) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's busmess:
and

(i11)  the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year
were in accordance with the objects of the Company;

(H) in our opinion, except for the effect of matters referred in paragraph (A) to (E) and to the best of our *
information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance sheet, profit and loss account,
statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes 1a equify together with
the notes forming part thercof conform with approved accounting standards as applicabic in
Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required
and 1espectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at Tune 30, 2013 and of the
loss, its comprehensive oss, its cash flows and changes in equity for the yeai then ended; and

'ty in our opinion, no Zakat was deductible at soutce under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980

) Attention is invited to the followiﬁgs:

Shareholder’s equity shows adverse balance of Rs 414 669 million while current liabilities have exceeded
curtent assets by Rs 40.016 million If un-provided expenses amounting Rs. 278 505 million are taken in
to consideration the equity adverse balance will increase to Rs. 693 174 million whereas short term loans
classified as long term loans, are reclassitied, the excess of current liabilities over the current assets would
be aggregating to Rs. 865 190 million.

Short tetm loans are incorrectly classified as the long term loans without the approval of the banks The
company has failed to make payments of their over dues and other liabilities amounting to Rs 423 193
million. This situation creates doubts about the ability of company to continue as going concein As per
produgtion data at note. 40, this year although the capacity utilization of spinning section has gone up to
51% against 11% in last year while weaving utilization has increased to 41% as compared to 33%, }et
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heavy losses are sustained

Lhe conception of going concern will be valid only if the loans are rescheduled / converted by the banks
into long term loans or further funds are provided by the sponsoting directors to meet its wotking capital
requirements and management of the company is also able to elevate its production activities to optimum
level Reasons of management forpreparing accounfs on-going concern basis ars stated at note 3

(1) = Company's claims against banks indicated at Note 16 5, 16.6, and 16.7 are not reco gnized in these
financial statements in light of TAS-37 as the cases ar¢ pending in court of law and in view of the
uncertain conditions the benefit cannot be ascertained accurately.

(i) No terms and conditi_o"ns regarding repayment of direcior's loan amounting Rs 38 564
million at note 7 are latd down in the form of agreement and in the absence of such agreement, the
tequirement of TAS-39 for amottization of loan cannot be fulfilled

{iii) Letters dropped to Bank of Punjab followed by reminders requiring confirmation of 1oansg
balances were not responded byit

MANZQOR HUSSAIN MIR & CO { =

<
o -7 LK

(‘3 ;
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS  “F- o~
October 05,2013 « Audit Engagement Partner: Manzoor Hussain Mir
LAHORE.
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BALANCE SHEET
: 2013 2012
Equity and Liabilities - Note Rupees Rupees
Share capital and reserves
Share capital _ 5 221,052,000 221,052,000
Accumulated loss (635,721,750} (598,724,328)
; . (414,669,750} (377,672,328)
Surpius on revaluation of
Property, plant & equipment 6 302,725,937 313,345,390
Mon-current liabilities
Director's bridge finance & loan 7 38,563,713 38,563,713
Long term financing 8 426,981,491 409,948,891
Liabilities against assets subject : _
to finance lease 9 20,949,639 20,949,63¢
Deferred liabilities 10 164,195,505 155,026,13%
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 11 69,259,198 63,001,002
Accrued mark-up 12 - -
" Short term borrowings 13 39,123,445 37,209,465
Current and overdue portion
of non-current liabilities 14 - 28,125,000
Provision for taxation il 15 - -1
108,382,643 128,335,467
Contingencies and commitments 16 - -
| 647,129,178 688,496,911
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
o ,s'/‘?

Lahore:
Cctober 05, 2013

MiAN MUHAMMAD JEHANGIR
Chairman & Chief Executive
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AS AT EUNE 3@ 2013

. 2013 2012
Properties and assets ... Note Rupees Rupees
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 17 575,114,572 603,275,771
Long term deposits 18 3,648,244 3,648,244
- Current assets
Stores and spares 19 9,857,277 12,323,353
Stock in trade - 20 | 6,566,368 11,359,376
Trade debts 21 19,841,530 18,468,659
" Loans and advances 22 1,933,834 1,948,583
Trade deposits and
short term prepayments- 23 20,045,771 34,922,523
Tax refunds due from Govemment{ 24 500,135 429,192
Cash and bank balances 25 0,620,947 2,121,210
68,366,362 81,572,896
647,129,1?& 688,496,911 -

. - picod A

MIAN WAHEED AHMED
Director
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

) FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2013
- 2013 2012
- 'the Rupees Rupees
Sales | 2% 233,662,139 92,965,381
Cost of sales 27 240,669,276 113,635,541
Gross profit / (loss) {7,807,137) {20,670,160)

Operating expenses

178

Distribution cost 28 2,765,509 ‘ ' 2,532,847'-"‘
Adrhinistrative expenses 29 13,126,843 12,474,217
) 15,892,352 15,007,064
Operating loss . (22,899,489) ' (35,677,22»;1“)
Other operating charges 30 16,448,054 3,845,188
Other operating income 31 3,685,045 -
Finance cost - 32 10,760,388 - 12,915,705
Loss before taxation . {46,422,8856) (52,438,117.}.“
Extra ordinary income 33 - 27,046,813
Taxation | ' . 34 1,193,989 934,189
Loss for the year after taxation (47,616,8753) {26,325,493)
Loss per share - basic & diluted * 35 {2.15) (1.19)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

K - | r\ v? |
Y////:i ,ﬂ[\{ /\/‘\&,u}\ \a)t‘”" \/
" MIAN MUHAR

Lahore: MAD JEHANGIR MIAN WAHEED AHMED
October 05, 2013 Qhairman & Chief Executive Director
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S’?ﬁTEMENT OF COMPREHENSEVE ENCME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

2013 2012
. Rupees Rupees
Loss for the year after taxation (47,616,875) (26,325,493)
Other comprehensive income =
Incremental depreciation charged during the year . 16,619,453 11,284,498
Total comprehensive loss for the vear (36,997,422} (15,040,9952_;
The annexed notes form an integral |5art of these financial statements.
. ’ . 73 /I; —
H / i { ,;r /%y«; ﬁ,f:’%}ﬂ h
. ?,i j?/\(f/uf{ o o A
Lahore: MIAN MUHAMMAD JEHANGIR MIAN WAHEED AMMED
October 05, 2013 Chairman & Chief Executive Director
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CASH FLOW STATEMEN"%“
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

2013 2012
Mote Rupees Rupess
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
l.oss before taxation (46,422,836) (52 438 11T)
Adjustments for non-cash and other items: ¥ :
Depreciation 29,905,659 31,651 903
Gratuity net of provision related to school 449,130 1814,223
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of property, plant and equmem {645,455) 3106,857
Un-claimed balances written back {2,782,808) -
Profit on deposits’ ' {256,782) -
Provision raised for Claims receivable being bad of recovery 14,925,550 -
Provision for sales tax doubtful of recovery . 487,762
Provision raised for obsolete stores and spares ! 1,034,742 -
Provision for doubtful debtors 738 33
Fmance cost . 10,760 333 12915705
53,878,186 50,227,019
Operating profit before working capital changes 7,455,300 {2211 008)
Adjustments for Working Capital Changes
(Increase) | decrease in curent assets:
Stores and spares - 1,431,334 {321,360
Stock in trade 4,792,508 (8,440 732)
Trade debts {1,372,871) (5,647 698)
Loans and advances _ 14,749 {920,500
Trade deposits, prepayments and ofher receivables 207,984 101 797}
Tax refunds due from Government (662,155) 837,926
{Decrease) / increase in current liabilities: '
Trade and ofher payables 9,041,004 7,270 533
Short term barrowings 1.913,986 27,774,192
Net working capital changes 15,426,533 20,450,566
Finance cost paid * (1,312482) |  (14.451,176)
Gratuity paid (727,670) {752 143}
Income tax paid L (1.150,538) (975.884)
. (3,180,691} {16,179.203)
Net cash generated from/ {used in) operating activities 18,691,142 2 060,265
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Property, plant and equipment purchased . : (2,061,005} (3,698 915)
Proceeds from disposal of properiy, p1ant and equipment 4 962,000 19,315,550
Long terim deposits - 4,622 583
Met cash {used in) / generated from 1nvest1ng activities - {1,099,005) 20 235,318
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of: -
Long term financing (11,092,400} {24 033,053)
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease - 2041280 §
Met cash {used in)/ generated from financing activities {11,092.400} {21.991.764)
NET INCREASE! {DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 7,499,737 307,819
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 2,121,210 1,813,321
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR - 25 9 230,947 2,121.210

The annexad notes form an integral part of these financial statements

oz \
Lahore: MIAN MUHAMMAD JEHANGIR MIARN ‘NAHEED AHMED

October 05, 2013 Chairmap & Chief Executive Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

- . Share Accumulated | Shareholders’
Particulars .. Capital Loss Equity
; : Rupees
Balance as at June 30, 2011 . 221,052,000 (583,683,333) (362,631,333}
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (15,040,995) {15,040,995)
Balance as at June 30, 2012 - 221,052,000 (598,724,323) (377,672,328)
Total comprehensive loss for the year - {36,997,422) (36,997.422)
Balance as at June 30, 2013 221,052,000 _ (635.721,750) {414,669.750)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,

. :l‘! I
< ! 4
Lahore: MIAH MUHAMMAD JEHANG!R MIAN WAHEED AHMED
October 05, 2013 Chairman & Chief _E_xecutive Director




MIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD. Annual Report 2013

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

2013

Mian TFextite Industries Limited, "the Company”, was incorporated in Pakistan on December 01, 1986 as a Public Limited Company
under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 Its shares are quoted on Karachi and Lahore Stock Exchanges. The registered office of the
Company is situated at 29-Bf7, Mode! Town, Lahore and its manufacturing facilities are located at 48.5 KM. Multan Road, Bhai
Pheru, Tehsil Chunian, District Kasur The Company is principally engaged in the business of manufacturing, sale and export of
textile products. Due to the un-economical condition the production of own yarn and cloth was closed down since 2010 and

conversion services were extended to other parties The company has resumed its own production of cloth in last quarter of the .
year 2012. .

2 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared with in accordance and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the
Ordinance) and directives issued by therSecurities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, and approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Accounting Standards (TIASs) [ International
Financiai Reperting Standards {TFRSs) as notified upder the provisions of the Ordinance In case the requirements of the Ordinance
or directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan differs with the requirements of these standards, the
reguirements of the Ordinance or the réquirements of the said directives shall prevail.

2.1 Adoption of new and revised standards and interpretations

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Company

Standard or Interpretation Fifective Date

Periods Beginning on ar After

&

-IFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures (Amendments) January 1, 2013
-1AS 1 Presentation of financial statements (Amendmenis) January 1, 2013
-IAS 18 Property Plant and Equipment (Amendments) January 1, 2013
2 1AS 19 . Employee benefits (Amendments) January 1, 2013
- 1AS 27 Separate Financial Statements (Revised) January %, 2013
-i1AS 28 Investments in Assocciates and Joint Venture (Revised) January 1, 2013
- 1AS 32 Financial instruménis: Presentation (Amendments) January 1, 2013
- & 2014
¢ - 1AS 34 interim Financial Reporting (Amendments} January 1, 2013
-1AS 38 impairment of assets (Amendmenis) Jenuary 1, 2014
-1AS 39 Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement January 1, 2014
{Amendmenig}
- IFRIC 20 Stripping costs in the production phase of a surface January 1, 2013
mine

>

The management anticipates that, except for the effects on the finandial statements of amendments to IAS 19 "Employee
Benefits”, the adoption of the above standards, amendments and interpretations in future periods, will have no material
impact on the Company’s financial statements other than in presentation / disclosures

The amendments to IAS 19 require immediate recognition of actuarial gains / losses in other comprehensive income in the
period of initial recognition, this change wilt remove the cosridor method and eliminate the ability for entities to recognise all
changes in the defined benefit obligation and in plan assets in profit or loss, which currently is allowed under IAS 19; and
that the expected return on plan assets recognised in profit or loss is calculated based on the rate used to discount the
defined benefit obligation. Further, the changes require immediate recognition of previously unrecognised past service cost.
Following these changes unrecognised actuarial gainsflosses and unrecognised past service cost will be recorded
immediately in other comprehensive income and profit and loss account respectively.

Further, the following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board

(EASB), which are vet to be notified by the Securities and Exchange Comnission of Pakistan, for the purpose of their
applicability in Pakistan:
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Standard or Interpretation

Annual Report 2013

Effective Date

Periads Baginning cn or After

-{FRS 1 First-time adoption of International Financial Reporting
standards & July 1, 2009

-IFRS 9 Financial instruments January 1, 2015
-IFRS 10 Consolidated financial statements January i, 2013
-IFRS 11 Joint arrangements January 1, 2013
-{FRS 12 Disclosure of inferests in other entities January 1, 2013
-IFRS 13 Fair value measurement January 1, 2013
-iFRIC 21 Levies January 1, 2014

The follewing interpretations issued by the IASB have been waived of by SECP effective January 16, 2012:
i

-

-IFRIC 4
-IFRIC 12

Determining whether an arrangement contains lease
Service concession arrangements

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON GOING COMCERN ASSUMPTION

These financial statements have been prepared undet the historical cost convention, excepi certain property, plant and equipment
- shown at revalued amounts as stated in Note 17, using, except for cash fiow statements, accrual basis of accounting

These financial statements are prepared on the assumption that the company will continue as a going concern for a foreseeable
future. The company has suffered a loss of Rs: 46 423 miltion during the year ended June 30, 2013 (2012 Rs 52438 million) and
accumulated losses are of Rs. 635.722 million (2012:Rs. 598.724 million) The current tiabifities of the company have exceeded over
current agsets by Rs. 40.016 million (2012:Rs. 46.762 million) as at the balance sheet date.

Ih preceding year own production of ‘varn and cloth’ was closed down and conversion services were extended to third parties and
in 2013 mainly conversion work was done The agresments for “conversion services” executed with the clients expired in June,
2013 Agreement for yarn conversion process stands extended to 31-12-2014 while that of weaving is renewed up to 15-11-2013
The management is of the view that it would be able to get its remaining loans rescheduled / setiled as was done with Faysat Bank
Limited, Allied Bank Limited, Grays Leasing Limited during the last year However in current year settlement agreement with NIB
Bark Limited and Industrial Development Bank Limited were made in June 2013 and August 2013 respectively The company
started cloth production in its own weaving section in the last quarter of the year 2012 and continued up to March 2013, It is

expected that production would be achievec: to such a level where the company would also be able to recoup its previous losses
and make a handsome profits.

4 SIGNIFICANMT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 Functional and presentation currency -

The financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency

4.2 Significant estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses These estimates and associated assumptions and judgments are based
on historical experience and various othér factors that are believed to be reasonabie under the circumstances, the result of
which form the basis of making the judgment about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources Actual results may differ from these estimates,

The accounting estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Revision to accounting estimates
are recognizad in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
revision and future periods if revision affects both current and future paricds. The areas where various assumptions and
pstimates are significant to the Company’s financial statements or - where judgments were axercised
in application of accounting policies are as follows:

- Useful life of depreciable assets

- Provisions for doubtful receivables

- Slow moving inventory
- Taxation

However, the management believes that the change in outcome of the estimates would not have a significant effect on the
amount disclosed in the financial statements.
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4.3 Provisicns

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal and construciive obligation as a result of past events and it is

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle these obligations and a reliable estimate of the amounts can
be made

4.4  Staff retirement benefits o

+ The Company operates an un-funded gratuity schemeg, for all its employees according to the terms of their employment

Under this scheme, gratuity is paid to the retiring employees on the basis of their last drawn basic salary for each
completed year of service

4,5  Trade and other payables -

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payablg are carried at cost which is the fair vatue of the consideration to be paid o

given in the future for goods and services recelved or to be delivered or for any other amount, whether or not billed to the
Company.

4.6 Contingencies

The Company has disclosed significant contingent liabilities for the pending litigation and claims against the Company based
on its judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome The actual outcome of these
litigations and claims can have an effect on the carrying amounts of the liabilities recognized at the balance sheet date.
However, based on the best judgment of the Company and its legal advisors, the likely outcome of these litigations and
claims is remote and there is no need to recognize any liability at the balance sheet date,

4,7 Taxaticn . #

Lurrent

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the cutrent rates of taxation after taking into account tax

credits and tax rebates available, if any, or minimum tax at the rate of 0 5% of the turnover under section 113 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, whichever is highar,

Deferred
-+

Deferred tax liability is accounted for in respect of alf taxable temporary differences at the balance sheet date arising from
- difference between the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities in the financial statements and corresponding tax bases

used in the computation of taxable income, Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for afl deductible tempoerary

differences, unused tax losses and tax credits to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available in future

against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax cradits can be utilized

e

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is to be realized or liability is
to be settled -

4.8 Property, plant and equipment

481 Operating fixed assets

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost/revalued amounts less accumulated depreciation and identified
impairment losses, if any, except freehold land which is stated at revalued amount Cost of property, piant and
equipment consists of histotical cost, borrowing cost pertaining to the construction and erection petiod and directly
attributable cost of bringing the assets to working condition.

Depreciation is charged to income by applying reducing balanca method without taking into account any residual
value at the rates specified in Note 17, The remaining useful life of the depreciable assets and depreciation method
are reviewed periodically to ensure that the depreciation method and periods of depreciation are consistent with the
expected pattern of economic benefits from property, plant and equipment. Full month's depreciation is charged on
additions to fixed assets dusing the month, where as no depreciation is charged on the assets disposed off during
the month. The Company reviews the value of the assets for possible impairment on annual basis Where an
impairment loss is recognized, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future pericds to allocate the assets
revised carrying amaount over its estimated useful life,

A

Gains or losses on disposal:ef property, plant and equipment are included in current year's income

Normal repairs and maintenance are charged o income as and when incurred Major renewals and replacements
are capitalized and the assets so replaced, If any, other than those kept as stand by, are retired.
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4.9

4.10

4,11

4.12

4,13

4.14

e

e

482 Capital work in progress

Capital work In progress is stafed at cost less™any identified impairment losses. All expenditure connected with
specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital work in progress. These
are transferred to specific assets as and when these assets are available for use.

483 Leases
Finance lease

These ae stated at the lower of present value of minimum lease paymenis under the lease ag}'eements and the fair
value of the assets, The related obligations of lease are accounted for as liabilities. Financial charges are allocated

to accounting perlods in a manner so as o provide a canstant periodic rate of finandial cost on the remaining
balance of principal liability for each period.

& .

Depreciation is charged on the basis similar to operating fixed assets applying reducing batance methad at the raies
specified in Note 17 to write off the cost of the asset aver its estimated remaining useful fife in view of certainty of
ownership of assets at the end of the lease periods

Insurance and other maintenance costs are borne by the Company.
Finance cost and depreciation on leased assets are charged to current year's income.

Operating leases

Lease rentals payable under the operating leases are charged to profit and loss account on a straight fine basis over
+ the term of the relevant leases,

Impaitment

The management assesses at each balance ;heet date whether there is any indication thatan assef is impaired. If any such
indication exists, the management estimatet the recoverable amount of the asset If the recoverable amount of the asset is

jess than its catrying amount, the carrying -amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount by charging the
impairment loss against income for the year .

Stiores and spares

These are valued at lower of moving average cost and net realizable value except far items in transit that are valued at cost
comprising the invoice vaiue plus incidental charges paid thereon till the balance sheet date Provision is made against
obsolete and slow moving items.

Stock in trade
Rasis of valuation are as foliows:

Particulars Mode of valuation

Raw materials At lower of moving average cost and net realizable value.

Stocks in transit At cost comprising the invoice value pius incidental charges paid theracn
Work-in-process At estimated average manufacturing cost

Finished goods  Af lower of average manufacturing cost and net realizable value.

Wastes Af net realizable value.

Cost: in relation to work in process consists of prime cost and attributable production overheads.

Net realizable vaiue signifies the selling prige in the ordinary course of business less completion cost and cost necessary to
be incurred to effect such sale.

Trade debts and othet receivables

Recelvables are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful receivable balances based on review
of cutstanding amounts at year end Bad d&bis are written off when identified.

Cash and cash equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalents comptise of cash in hand and at banks
Borrowings

Loans and borrowings are recorded at the proceeds received  Financial charges are accounted for on the accrual hasis.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
agsets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are
charged to income in the period in which these are incurred.

Annual Report 2013
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4.15 Foreign currency translations

-
Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pak rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the date of
transaction Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at rates of exchange prevailing at the balance

sheet date and in case of forward exchange contracts at the committed rates. Gains or josses on exchange are charged to
income

4.1% Financial instruments

All the financial assets and financial labilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments and are remeasured at fair value, Any gainfloss on de-recognition and on

remeasurement of such financial instruments other than investments available for sale, is charged to income for the period
in which it arises.

4.17 Related party transactions %

All transactions with related pariies are measured at arm's length prices determined in accordance with the
Comparable Un-controlled Price Method except in circumstances where it is not In the interest of the Company to do so

4.18 Revenue recognition

{1 Local sales are recorded when goads are delivered to customers and invoices raisad
O]

{iiy Export sales are boeked on shipment basis on receipt of bill of lading
(iii) Processing charges are recorded when gbods are defivered to customers and invoices raised

(iv} Gain on 'sale and lease-back’ transactions that result in finance lease, is deferred and amortized over the lease term.

-

) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

(vi) Profits on short term deposits is accounted for on time appostioned basis on the principal outstanding and at the
rate applicable .

4.1% Off setting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilitics are set off and the net amount is reported in the finandial statements when there is a

legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and the company intends to either settle on a net basis or to
realize the assets and to seftle the liabilities simultanecusly.

2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees
#
5 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized capital
22,500,000 (2012: 22,500,000) ordinary
shares'of Rupees 1G each 225,000,000 225,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
22,105,200 {2012: 22,105,20013rdinary v
shares of Rupees 10 each Fully_;':)aid up in cash 221,052,000 221,052,000 L
§ SURPLUS ON REVALUATION CF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Opening balance 513,345,390 324,629,888
Surplus transferred to accumulated ioss:
- Incremental depreciation charged during the year (10,619,453) (11,284,498)
" 302,725,937 313,345,390
51 As a result of revaluations of property, plant and equipment carried out in May 2008, April 2004 and September 1995,
surplus of Rs 762 469 million was raised that was credited o 'surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment' in
terms of Section 235 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984
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DIRECTORS' BRIDGE FINANCE & LOAN

This represents interest-free and unsecured long term loans obtained from the directors of the Company The repayment terms of

82

83

the loan have yet not been finalized &
LOMG TERM FINANCING 20132 2012
Notk
Financing from banking companies: ) oe Rupees Rupees
The Bank of Pinjab 81 38,827,229 38,827,225
National Bank of Pakistan - DF-I 82 45,000,000 45,000,000
Mational Bank of Pakistan - DF-IT  *° . 83 8,000,000 - 8,000,600
Mational Bank of Pakistan - DF-IIT -~ 1,545,342 1,545,342
" Habib Bank Limnited 84 45,000,000 45,000,000
Habib Bank Limited 85 59,422,468 59,422,468
Habib Bank Limited 8.6 _ 48,390,045 49,390,045
NIB Bank Limited - 87 172,796,407 190,888,807
426,931,491 438,073,891
Less: current portion shown under current liabilifies 14 - 28,125,000
426,981,491 409,948,891
81

This represents Demand Fnance obtained from The Bank of Punjab. It is repayable in 17 ‘equal quarterly instaiments
commencing from July 2010 and carries mark-up at 3 Months KIBOR + 100 bps with no floor to be paid guarterly 1t is
secured against coltaterals and equitable mortgage on industrial land in the name of directors of the Company, personal
guarantees of the owners of the property and directors of the Company and ranking charge of Rs. 53.773 milfion over all

the present and future cwrent and fixed assets of the Company. Sanctioned limit originally is
Rs. 38 827 miliion valid upte 31-07-2014

The Company has filed a suit for damages agaiﬁst Bank of Punjab for recovery of claims and damages of
Rs. 140.253 million. The legal advisors vide letter dated September 0%, 2013 have stated that there is no scope of any loss
to the company This suit is presently pending adjudication before Lahore High Court Lahore, wherein evidence proceedings
are being carried The Company is vigilantly pursuing this case. Refer note 16.6.

Bank of Punjab has also filed a suil ageinst the company for recovery of Rs. 56,298 million as confirmed by the legal advisor

named "Lawyers & Lawyers” vide their letter dated September 09, 2013 This suit is also presently pending adjudqcatfon-

before Lahore High Court Lahore."As per legal advisor's.there is no scope of any joss to the company.
The management is of the view that this loan will be restructured and therefore has not classified it under current liabilities
as current and overdue portion amounting o Rs. 36.543 million {2012:Rs. 27.407 million), unprovided

mark up is Rs 15,142 million (2012:Rs. 10769 million} and unconfirmed deferred mark up is Rs 5321 million
(2012:Rs. 5321 millicn) refer to Note 101 2

However lefter issued by audltors followed by reminders for confirmation of loan balance and mark up outstandmg were not
responded

*

This represents Demand Finance sanctioned by the National Bank of Pakistan. It is repayable in 16 equal quarlerly
instalments commencing from February 2011 and carries mark-up at 3 Months KIBOR + 3 5% p a. with no floor / cap to

be paid quarterly, It is secured against ranking charge of Rs. 45 million on fixed assets of the Company mcludmg 40%
margin and personal guarantees of ali spensoring directors

This represents Demand Finance sanctioned by the MNational Bark of Pakistan. it is repayable in 4 equal guarterly
instalments of Rs. 2 million each commencing from February 2015 and carries no mark-up. It is secured against ranking
charge of Rs 13 333 million on fixed assets of the Company and personai guarantees of all sponsoring directors

Cash Finance facility of Rs 75 million (reduced from Rs#150 mitlion) sanctioned by the bank for meeting the working capital
requirements of the Company. This facility carries mark-up at 3 Months KIBOR pius 2% per annum without floor/cap
payable quarterly It is secured against pledge of raw materials and personal guarantees of all the sponsoring directors of
the Company This facility has expired on September 30, 2009. Refer to note 101 4

Current and overdue portion of National Bank of Pakistan is amounting to Rs. 40 920 million (2012:Rs 1545 million)

—]n
o
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g4 This represents certain utifized portion of finance against packing credit FAPC {Pledge} of Rs. 62.874 miilion {utilized) from
Habib Bank Limited as of 15-10-2009 to meet the working capital requirements of the company that carries mark up at 3
Months KIBOR plus 2% subject to a floor rate of 12% per annum & (LIBOR plus 2.5% per annum with floor of 5 50% per
annum in case of foreign finance) The company has prefosed for the restructuring of the loan, however, this proposal is
under process by the bank as at the balance sheet date. All the facilities expired on 31-12-2009.

85 This represents short term facility (FAPC-Hypo} of Rs. 56.442 million (utilized) & Running finance of Rs 2 98 million
{utilized), obtained from the bank that carries mark up at 3 Months KIBOR plus 2% with floor of 12% per annum (LIBOR
plus 2.5% per annum with floor 5.5% per annum in case of foreign finance) The loan is secured against ranking
hypothecation and 1st pari passufranking charges on current and fixed assets of the company. The company has proposed
for the restructuring of the loan -and to convert short term finance facility into long term financing and that proposal is still
under process by the bank as at,balance sheet date. All the facilities expired on 31-12-2009.

86 This represents certain utilized ﬁortion of finance aéainst packing credit FAPC {Pledge) of Rs. 62.874 million {utilized), cash
finance of Rs. 15.445 million (utilized), running finance of Rs. 5.000 million (utilized), and FAPC of Rs 8.92¢ miliion
(utilized) to meet the working capital requirements of the company obtained from the bank that carries marlk up at 3
Months KIBOR plus 2% with flobr of 12% per annum (LIBOR plus 2.5% per annum with floor 5 5% per annum in case of
foreign finance). The foan is secured against ranking hypothecation and 1st pari passufranking charges on current and fixed
assets of the company The company has proposed for the restructuring of the loan and to convert short term finance
facility into long term financing and that proposal is still under process by the bank as at balance sheet date. All the facilities
were expired on 31-12-2009

Bank as per its confirmation letter No # MP/THS/62 dated September 10, 2013 has confirmed limit of Rs 204.235 million of short
term loans white balances extended to company are Rs. 228.638 million as on 30th June 2013 whereas the balances reflected by
books on the said date are Rs. 153.812 million. The foreign currency loans as at 30th June 2013 are converted by bank at
exchange rates prevailing on balance sheet date and exchange variation loss of Rs 74.826 is not incorporated in books Also refer
tonote 10.13 & 16.13. :

4
The management is of the view that this loan will be restructured and therefore has nct classified it under current liabilities as
current and overdue portion amounting to Rs. 153.812 million (2012:Rs. 153.812 million), unprovided mark up is Rs. 50 535 million
(2012:Rs 35 665 million) and also have deferred the mark up payable to the bank Rs. 44.245 millien (2012:Rs. 40 014 million).

87 The Company swapped its entire Joan Hability towards UBL (except Rs. 5.1 million) in pursuance of new loan agreement

arrived at between the Company and NIB Bank Limited (formerly PICIC) in August 2004 for Rs. 210 million against which

PICIC disbursed Rs 195976 'milion to the Company. This locan was repayable in 24 equal quarterly

instalments of Rs.13.331 millidry each commencing from December 2006, after a grace period of one and a half vear, and

" carries mark up at 3 Months KIBOR plus 4.75% per annum subject to floor of 10.5% per annum. Currently the Company is
in litigation with the bank due to non-repayment of loan Instalments Refer note 16.5.

NIB bank has filed a suit against recovery of its dues amounting to Rs. 263.768 million Letters dropped to bank for
confirmation of foan balances+and interest outstanding remain unconfirmed. The legal advisor vide its letter dated
Septermber 09, 2013 has stated that settlement agreement has been affected amongst the parties in terms whereof, this
suit has to be decreed. This suit is presently pending adjudication before the Lahore High Court Lahore

The Company has also filed a suit for damages against NIB Bank Limited for recovery of Rs. 567.627 million The legal
advisor vide its letier dated Septermber 09, 2013 has stated that settlement agreement has heen affected amongst the

parties in terms whereof, this suit has to be withdrawn and there is no scope of any loss to the company in the instant
matter :

The Company has also filed a Writ Petition against Federation and NIB Bank Limited, thereby seeking protection under
Article 10-A of the Constitution. This Wiit Petition is pending adjudication before the Honorable Lahore High Court Lahore
The legal advisor vide its letter dated Septermber 09, 2013 has stated that there is no scope of any loss to the company in
the instant matter s

The management was of the view that this loan will be restructured and therefore, had not classified it under current
liabilities as current and overdue portion amounting to Rs, 179.796 million (2012:Rs. 190889 million) further more, the
Company has not accrued the mark-up relating o the loan amounting to Rs. 101 880 million (2012:Rs. 71.318 million)
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This year the Company as per Settlement agreement dated 28 June 2013 has agreed to pay entire liability of NIB Bank
Limited by a total payment of 110.924 million in three installments by down payment of Rs 11.092 mitlion at the time of
execution of this agreement and agreed to pay 66.554 million within Eight months from the date of execution of this
agreement i.e. 28 February 2014 and balance peyment of Rs  33.277 million within Four months
after the payment of second payment i.e. 28 June 2014 The NIB Bank Limited has agreed to waived off
Rs 152 844 million against entire liability of Rs. 263 768 million as any waiver of the amounts mentioned in the suit shall
only be granted once the Company pays the entire Settlement amount. However, if more than 60% settled amount would
be paid in 12 months then in case of delays of balance amount, the NIB is entitled to claim cost funds on balance amount
from date of default of this Agreement till payment of remaining settlement amount. However in case the balance seftled
amount is not received within the period of next twelve months, the bank shali have the right to cancel/withdraw this
arrangement and will continue pursue its recovery suit As the entitlement is subject to compliance of said payments, the
adjustments are not made in these financial statements

Followings are short term loans, overdues, current pogtion of long term liabiliies classified as long term Babifities, markup
accrued & unprovided markup for which approval was not received vet from bariks.

. k Overduss
Note Overdues loans | Unprovided markup markup
, no. 2013
881 Finanding from banking companies: | | ceemeeeeed] Rupees it million--------m---
The Bank of Punjab “ g1 36.543 15,143 3,321
Nationa! Bank of Pakigtan 82&83 490,828 0.031 42,486
Habib Bank Limited 84to86 153.813 58.535 44,245
NIB Bank Limited 87 175.79% 101.880 24.92%
Industrial Development Bank Limited - - 5.486
411.072 157.589 122,454
Leasing:First National Bank Modaraba 92 12128 4.543 1.082
£23.193 172.132 - 1323.476
Cverdues loans [ Unprovided markup  |Overdues markup
2012
882 Fnancing from banking companies; | e Rupees in milffon-----------
The Bank of Punjab 27 407 10769 5321
National Bank of Pakistan 1545 0031 35988
_ Habib Bank Limited 153.813 35 665 40 014
NIB Bank Limited . 190 889 71318 24 9726
Incdustrial Development Bank Limited ) - - 5.486
373654 117783 111735
Leasing:First National Bank Modaraba 8.543 2 850 1012
382.197 120.633 112.747
2033 2012
) Mote Rupees Rupees
9 LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE
9.1 Movement in finance |ease liability is as follows:
Opening balance 24,840,639 33,446,521
Payments made during the y&ar - (12,496,882)
20,849,639 20,949,639
Current portior: shown under current liabilities 14 - -
23,54%,639 20,949,639

[
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92 The future minimum lease payments and their present value, to which the company is committed under lease agresmenis
are as fallows:
Due not later than | Due over one year Due over L
. one year and up to five years 2013 ‘ 2012
- 3 five years ‘
B e 1 1
Minimum lease paymenis 18,255,795 10,632,482 - 28,888,277 28 888 277
Security deposits adjustable on expiry of
lease term - 2,866,667 - 2,856,667 2,866 667
Gross minimum lease payments ¥ 18,255,785 13,499,149 - 21,754,944 31 754 9dd
Financlal charges aliocated to future periods (6,135,089) (4,670,216} - {10,803,305) {10,805,305)
Present value of minimum lease payments 12,120,706 8,828,933 - 20,249,639 20 948 639
Current portion shown under current liabilities - - - - R
12,120,706 8,828,633 - 20,949,639 20,949,639

921 The company has executed finance lease agreements with financiai institution (ieasing company) to acquire plant
and machinery. The liabilities under these lease agreements are payable in monthly instalments by February 2017
and were originally subject to finance cost at the rate 14.75% (2012: 14 75%) (approximately) per annum which
are used as discounting factors. Taxes, r'epairﬁ, replacements and insurance costs are borne by the Coimpany The
security deposits shall be adjusted against the residual value along with the last instaiment as the management of
the Company intends o exercise its option to purchase the assets upon completion of their respective lease tarms.

9,22 These are secured against security deposits, titles of ownership of leased assets and personal guarantees of
_ directors of the Company.

9273 First National Bank Modaraba has filed a suit against the company for recovery of Rs. 20 995 million. This suit is
presently pending adjudication before the Banking Court No. lLzhore. The legal advisors vide letter dated
September 09, 2013 have stated that this cage is being vigorously and diligently contested by the Company

. The Company has Eiléo filed a suit against the Fisst National Bank Modaraba for recovery of Rs. 47,550 million This
suit is oresentty pending adjudication before the Banking Court No 11 Lahore The legal advisors vide letter dated
September 09, 2013 have stated that there is no scope of any loss to the Company. Refer to nore 16 7

924 Inrelation to Note 9.2.1 0 9.2.3 no adjustments are made in books for claims and counter claims

e

2013 2012
MNote Rupees Rupees
i DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Deferred marlk-up 101 158,262,771 148,814,865
Staff retirermnent benefits - unfunded gratuity scheme 102 5,932,734 6,211,274
164,195,505 155,026,139
101  peferred mark up:
Industrial Development Bank of Pakistan 10,11 22,477,000 23,458,000
(Frozen)-Secured
The Bank of Punjab 1012 ’ 19,516,565 19,516,565
Habib Banl Limited # 1013 44,245,366 40,014,416
National Bank of Pakistan - 10.1.4 42,485,739 35,987,783
First National Bank Modaraba 1015 4,912,391 4,912,391
NIB Bank Limited (PICIC) in.16 24,928,71¢ 24,925,710 . 7
» 158,262,771 148,814,865

1011 This represents the mark up frozen by financiai institution. Its repayment is deferred in 60 equat monthly instalments of Rs 0 417 million

each commencing from November 2010 The loan is secured against mortgage / hypothecation of fixed assets of the Company

As per the bank confirmatiori fated 20-08-2011 the bank has withdrawn restructusing package which was given to the company vide letter
dated 14-06-2011 due to the default of the compapy in repayment of deferred mark-up . Bank has also passed the entries in its bocks to

cancel the restructuring As per bank the overdue and current portion of deferred mark up is Rs 5 485 million which was not recognized in
books Refertancte 16.8.




1012

10.1.3

10.1 4

1015

1016

0.2

_ e liability as on 01-07-2014 The unprovided mark
Up amount Rs 15.142 million (2012:Rs, 10.769 million) refer to note 8.1,

The company has requested the bank to convert its short term borrowing into lorg term financing, however, this
proposal is under process by the bank as at the balance sheet date therefore this year the Company has also

deferred the markup of R~ 4.231 milflion (2012:Rs. 5110 million}. The unprovided mark up  amount
Rs 50.535 million (2012:Rs. 35.665 million). Refer to Note 8.6

The company has requested the bank foi' rescheduling of loan liability, however, this proposal is under process by
the bank as at the balance sheet date therefore this year the Company has also deferred the marlk up

of Rs 6498 million (2012:Rs. 7.813 million), The unprovided mark up amount Rs 0031 million
(2012:Rs. 0 031 million). Refer to note 8.2 & 8.3.

This include Rs 3.900 millien unpaid mark up for the period from September 2006 till March 2009 kept frozen by
the bank and shall be paid in 12 equal monthiy instatment of 0.325 million from March 2016 to February 2017

The management is of the view that this loan will be restructured. The unprovided mark up amount Rs 4.543
milion (2012:Rs, 2.850 mifffion). Refer to note 9.2 4.

x
The unprovided mark up amount to Rs 101 .880 million (2012:Rs, 71 .318 million). Refer to note 8.7

Staff retirement benefits - unfunded gratuity scheme 2013 2012

o Rupees Rupees
Reconciliation of payabile te defined benafit plan:

The amounts recognized in balance sheet are as foilows:
Present vaiue of defined benefit obligation 5,932,734

6,211,274
Unrecognized net actuarial gains/(losses)

_— .
5,832,734 6,211,274

wree
Movement in net liability recognized is as follows:

Cpening balance at Juiy 01, ©,211,274 5,149,194
Service cost recognized during the year 863,480 1,814,223
Benefits paid during the year . {727,670) (752,143)
Provision refated to school (419,350} -
Closing balance as at June 30, ] 5,932,734 6,211,274

Last actuarial valuation was carried out as at June 30, 2009 under the Projected Unit Credit Method!

: The significant
assumptions used for actuarial valuation were as follows:

In current year provision is based on estimate basis.
Discount rate

Expected rate of salary increase

Expense recognized in the income statement
Current service cost BE8,420
Interest cost

13% 13%
11% 11%

1,814,223

" 868,480 1,814,223




MIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD. Annual Report 207

2013 2012
Mot Rupees Rupess
il TRADE AMD OTHER PAYABLES
.l

Creditors 20,709,772 26,000,675
B Accrued expenses - 35,176,105 25,997,002
Advances from customers 7,306,922 6,120,428
Income tax deducted at source 111 2,120,635 2,141,846
Unclaimed dividend - 415,333 415,333
Others {School) 112 3,530,430 2,325,718
- 59,259,193 63,001,002

111 Itrelates mostly to year 2010 to 2013,

11.2 A school named Deen Public High School is being run by the Company and all its income and expenses are being charged to
the school It include Rs nil (2012: Rs. 0.135) in respect of staff retirement benefits

12 ACCRUED MARKK UP

Mark up accrued on:
Long term financing

L]

121 - -
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 12.2 -

12.1  Un provided mark-ug for the year is Rs, 167 588 miilion (2012:Rs. 117 783 miliion) Refer to note 8.8 1 and 8
12.2  Un provided mark-up for the year is Rs 4.543 million (2012:Rs 2.850 million) Refer to note 8.8.1 and 9

13 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS, .

From related parties - unsectred

Loan from family assaciates 131 39,123,445 37,209,465
-
39,123,445 37,209,465

13.1  This represents interest-free and “unsecured loan obtained from family associates of the Company The repayment
terms of the loan have yet not been finalized.

14 CURRENT AND OVERDUE PCRTION OF NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Lang term financing : 141 - 28,125,000
{iabilities against assets subject to finance lease 142 -

- 28,125,000

141 Because of the litigations with various banks as stated in notes from 8 1 to 8 7 the company has not recognized fully the
overdue and current portion of non current Eabilities which otherwise if incorporated the current portion of non current
lizbilittes would have increased by Rs 411.072 million (2012:Rs. 373.654 million}. Also refer to note 8.8 1, ]

142 Because of the litigations with varicus banks as stated in notes from 9 2.1 to 9.2 4 the company has not recognized fully
tHe overdue and current portion of Habilities against assets subject to finance lease which otherwise if incorporated the
current  portion  of  liabilities against assets subject to  finance lease would have increased by
Rs. 12 121 million (2012:Rs 8543 million) Also refer to note 8.8.1

143  This year the company‘fas classified current hability under long term loan liability Current and overdue portion of National
Bank of Pakistan is amounting to Rs. 40.920 million. Refer to note 8.3
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2013 2012
Mote Rupees Rupees
15 PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Provision made for the current year 34 1,193,989 934,189
Provision adjusted during the year {1,193,989) (934,189)

16 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 3

16.1 Cotton claims of Rs 29 851 million (US $ 500,186) are locged against foreign cotton suppliers and their agents in the
Pakistan (Ralli Brothers) for weight shortage, bad quality3upplied and late shipments The suit is filed in the court of Civil
Judge, Lahore and is stilt subjudice as confirmed by legal advisor vide letter dated 30-09-2013. However, he has not
expressed his opinion and claim is considered doubtful of recovery by management, Also refer to note 23 2

162 Claims filed by M/s Cargill and others for Rs. 7.873 million have been awarded in exparte arbitration proceedings These
claims have not been admitted by the Company. The management is hopeful that no loss is expected to arise. The

application filed in the court of Civil Judge, Lahore is stili pending adjudication as confirmed by legal advisor vide letter
dated 30-09-2013 However, he has not expressed his opinion, .

163 Writ pefition filed against WAPDA on refusal of request for reduction of load was disposed off by the court with the direction
to appreach WAPDA authorities, :

164 Electricity duty case is pending with Honourable High Court No confirmation from legal advisor of the company is available.

-

i65 NIB bark has filed a suit against recovery of its dues amounting to Rs. 263 768 million. Letters dropped to bani for
confirmation of loan balances and interast outstanding remain unconfirmed The legal advisor vide its letter dated
Septermber 09, 2013 has stated that settfement agreement has been affected amongst the parties in terms whereof, this
suit has to be decreed This suit is presently pending adjudication before the Lahore High Court Lahore.,

The Company has also filed a suit for damages against NIB Bank Limited for recovery of Rs 567.627 million The legaf
advisor vide its letter dated Septermber 09, 2013 has stated that settlement agreement has been affected amongst the

parties in terms whereof, this suit has to be withdrawn and there is no scope of any loss to the company in the instant
matter. Refer note 8.7 and 10.1 .6

The Company has also filed a Writ Petition against Federation and NIB Bank Limited, thereby seeking protection under
Article 10-A of the Constitition. This Writ Petition is pending adjudication befare the Honorabie Lahare High Court Lahore.

The legal advisor vide its letter dated Septermber 09, 2015 has stated that there is no scope of any oss to the company in
the instant matter,

166 The Company has filed a suit for damages against Bank of Punjab for recovery of claims and damages of
Rs 140.253 million. The legal advisors vide letter dated September 09, 2013 have stated that there is no scope of any loss

to the com“pany This suit is presently pending adjudication before [ahore High Court Lahore, wherein evidence proceedings
are being carried. The Company is vigilantly pursuing this case,

Bank of Punjab has also filed 3 suit against the company for recovery of Rs. 56.298 million as confirmed by the legal advisor
named "Lawyers & Lawyers™ vide their letter dated September 09, 2013, This suit is also presently pending adjudication

before Lahore High Court Lahore, As per legal advisor's there is no scope of any loss to the company Refer to note 8 1 and
1012

16.7  First National Bank Modaraba has.filed a suit against the company for recovery of Rs. 29 995 miilion This suit is presently
pending adjudication before the Banking Court No II lahore The legal advisors vide letter dated
September 09, 2013 have stated that this case is being vigorausly and diligently contasted by the Company.

The Company has also filed & suit against the First National Bank Modar'_aba for recovery of Rs 47.550 million This suit is
presently pending adjudication before the Banking Court No. 1T Lahore The legal advisors vide letter dated
Septermber 03, 2013 have stated that there is no scope of any loss to the Company. Refer to note. 9 2.3 and 101 5

16.8.. IDBP agreed to write off mark up of Rs. 16621 million on fiquidation of its entire restructured loan (refer to Note. 10 1 1)
and the said mark up relating to prior years was not recognized as liabllity in the financial statements




MIAN TEXTTILE INDUSTRIES LTD. Annual Report 2013

1
e

6.9 Bank guarantee amounting o Rs. il (2012: nil) in favour of Sui Nerthern Gas Pipelines Limited

16.10 Appeals of company on the issie of minimum tax u/s 113 relating to earlier years stand decided by Income Tax Appeliate
Tribunal vide its appellate order dated 16-02-2010. Assessments of tax year 2005 and 2007 were revised by Additional
Cormissioner raising tax fiability of Rs 2 300 milkon and Rs. 2 207 million respectively Appeals against order of CIR{A} is
pending before appellate tribunal. Demand prima facie, illegal and against the judgment of superior courts is not provided

1611 As per order u/s 122(1)/122(5}/177 deemed order for tax year 2010 was modified on 31st May 2013 by depuly
commissioner of Income Tax craating demand at Rs. 37 826 miliion, consequent upan rectification vide order ufs 221 dated
26-06-2013 demand reduced to Rs. 0.173 million. Appesls filed before CIT (A) are subjudice and demand raised being
filega! is not provided

16.17 Appeal relating to tax year 2006 against order u/s 161/205 was decided partially by CIR(A) in favour of company
Appeal effect is yet not given by department. However demand has come down from Rs. 13.870 million to
Rs. 1332 milicn. Appeal on issue of immunity under SRO 647(1) 2011 dated 25-4-2011 is pending before
IRAT Mo demand is expected o rise and no provision is made in accounts
&
16.13 Appeals filed by Department and Company befora TTAT for tax year 2004 are decided by said Agpeliate forum
Deparimental appeals are rejected and company's appeal is partially accepted, No tex is pavabtle for this yeat.

'16.14 legal advisor named "Lawyers & Lawyers" vide their letter dated September 09, 2013 has confirmed that a suit has been
filed by Habib Bank Limited against the company and others, wherein the Bank has claimed recovery of Rs 66 350 million
along USD$ 2,228,527 90 This suit is presently pending adjudication before the Lahore high Court Lahare, wherain reply in
the shape of PLA has been filed and the case has to proceed further, This case is being vigorousty and diligently contested
by the company Refer to note; 86and 10.13 N '

16.15 Legal advisor named "Lawyers & Lawyers” vide their letter dated September 09, 2013 has confirmed that a Petition under
section 284 & 285 of the Companies Ordinance 1984 far enforcing compromise amongst the Company and all of its creditor
Banks filed by the Company before the Lahore High Court Lahore. The Company is vigilantly pursuing this case There is no
scope of any loss to the Company.

2013 2012
Mote Rupees Rupees
17 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT-note annexed 171 575,114,572 603,275,771
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Mote 2013 2012
172 Depreciation for the year has been aliocated as under:- Rupees Rupees
Cost of goods sold 27 28,635,599 30,578,737
Administrative expenses 29 1,270,060 1,073,166
29,905,659 31,651,903
173  Revaluations of land, buildings, plant and machinery wag carried out in May 2008, April 2004 and September 1995 by an
independent valuers. Had theré been no revaiuations, the cost, accumulated depreciation and book values of the revalued
assets as on June 30, 2013 would have been as foliows:
Cost of assels Accumulated Book value
as at cepreciation as at
June 30, 2013 as at June 30, 2013 June 30, 2013
;. B {1« Y- SR :
R tand - freehoid 13,165,625 - 10,165,625
Buildings on freehold land 101,821,568 53,752,321 48,069,247
Plant and machinery 533,980,316 411,281,509 122,698,807
174 Detail of property, plant an&'equipment disposed off during the year:
Cost/ Accumuiated - Book Sale Gain | i
A Revaiuad Depreciation Value Proceeds (loss) ‘ :
Particulars Amount Sold to Mode of Disgosal
Rupees
Vehicles .
KIA Sportage LZ - 116 1 561,250 1,338,606 222 544 662.000 439356  Arif & Sons Autos - Lahore Negotiation
Honda City LRK - 4192 866,400 772 499 93901 300 000 206.09% Muhammad Aslam - Lahore Negotiation
2013 2,427,650 2,111,105 316,545 952,000 645,455
¥ 20132 2012
12 LONG TERM DEPOSITS Rupees Rupees
Deposits against leased assets 2,866,667 2,866,667
Deposits with Utility Companies £58,317 658,317
Cthers 123,260 123,260
3,648,244 3,648,244
19 STORES AND SPARES
Stores w 8,989,561 2,117,343
{8ss: Provision for absolete stores (854,003) ~
8,135,553 2,117,343
Spares 1,902,458 10,206,010
Less: Provision for obsolete spares .. {130,734) -
1,724,724 10,206,010
9,857,277 12,323,353
20 STOCK IN TRADE
Raw materiais - 2,771,178
Work in process - 2,172,641
Finished goods 6,566,863 6,415,557
6,566,868 11,358,376
21 TRADE DEBTS
Local _
Considered good - unsecured 19,841,530 18,468,659
Considered doubtfui £ 2,633,912 2,633,912
22,475,442 21,102,571
Less: Provision for doubtful debts {2,633,912) (2,633,912)
15,841,530 18,468,659
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2 LOANS AND ADVANCES

Advances to suppliers and contractors;
- Considered good
- Considered doubtiul

Less: Provision for doubtfui advances
Advances to employees

Excise duty

221 Amount due from chief executive officer,
Rs nil (2012:Rs. nit}. Maximum aggregate bala

vear was Rs. nil (2012: Rs nil)

directors,

23 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM ‘PREPAYMENTS

Security deposit
Guarantee margin
Prepayments

Claims receivatbles -
231 Claims receivables
Considered good .
Considerad doubiful -
: Less: provision for doubtful claims
232 Cotton claims of Rs. 29.851 million™

Accordingly the management has dec

24 TAX REFUMDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT

Income tax refundable
Sales tax refundable ~
Less: Provision for doubtfu! of recovery

241 INCOME TAX REFUNDABLE comprises of:

Balance as at st July,
Add/{less) : (Deducted)/Collected during the Year

Less : Adjusted against Provision for Taxation

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

Cash with banks: et
In cursent accounts
In saving accounts

25

¥

These accounts are subject to return @ 6 5% {2012: 8 %

251

} per annum.

executives of the Company and other
rnce due from Directors of the Company at the end of an

outstanding since 1999 against foreign suppliers have
ided to provide haif of this amount in the current year an

Annual Report 2013
2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees

397,133 ‘ 1,398,438 ,
504,871 504,871
902,004 1,903,309
(504,871) (504,871)
397,133 1,398,433
1,536,701 535,119
1,933,334 1,933,557
- 15,026
1,933,834 1,948,583

related parties s
y month during the

4,767,951 4,767,951

48,756 48,756

58,215 9,417

23.1 15,170,849 30,096,399
20,045,771 34,522,523

15,176,849 | | 30,095 309
18,805,457 | | 3879007
33,976,306 33,976,306
(18,805,457) (3,879,007)
15,170,849 30,096,309

bacome doubiful of recovery,
d the half in 2014

241 377,609 421,059
510,288 | | 8,133

(487,763} | -

122,526 8,133

500,135 429,192

423,059 379,364

1,150,530 975,884

1,571,508 1,355,248

15 (1,193,983} (934,189)
377,508 421,059

114,535 18,99

r 8,197,225 | L 957,603 ‘

251 1,309,187 | 1,144,611 |
9,506,413 2,102,214

9,620,947 2,121,210
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26 SALES

Local sales of Yarn and Cloth
Conversion Charges from third parties

Commission on sales
Yarn outside doubling

26.1  In 2013 only cloth was protessed on own account.

-

27 COST OF SALES
Raw materials consumed for own conversion for sale
Salaries, wages and benefits -
Chemicals and sizing
Stores and spares consumed
Fuel and power
Packing materials
Other manufacturing expensas
Depreciation

" Work in process:
Opening - Spinning
Weaving

Closing - Spénning
Weaving

Cost of goods manufactured N a

-

Finished goods:
Opening - Spinning
-Weaving

Closing - Spinning
Weaving

271 Raw materials consumed

Opening stock

Less: Material rejected and returned
Add: Purchases

Availabie for sale

Less: Material sold

[

Closing stock

Mote
261

271
27.2

172

Annual Repore 2013

2013 2012
Rupees Rupees
43,199,053 12,480,311
192,170,733 80,590,381
235,369,786 93,070,692

(523,337} (105,311}
(1,184,310} -
233,662,139 92,565,381
26,051,879 17,921,918
74,167,844 32,135,380
©,861,510 1,037,503
3,623,021 1,154,214
23,873,839 35,145,798
356,024 120,644
$,212,221 3,035,746
28,501,608 30,578,737
212,596,067 103,204,022
238,647 948 121,175,940
2,172,641 215,708
2,172,641 215,708

- (2,172,641)

(2,172,641)

2,172,641 {1,956,933)
240,820,587 119,169,007
- 406,666

6,415,557 475,425
5,415,557 882,091
(3,274,285) -

{3,292,583) (6,415,557)

(6,566,868) (6,415,557)

{151,311} (5,533,466)
240,669,276 113,635,541
2,77L,478 1,820,845
23,280,701 19,325,809
26,051,879 21,146,654

- (453,558)

26,051,879 20,693,096

- (2,771,178)
26,051,879 17,921,918

272  These include Rupees 0 505 millicn {2012: Rupees 1 311 miflion) in respect of staff retirement benefits.




MIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD. Annual Report 2013 |
- 2013 2012
* Mote Rupees Rupees

28 DISTRIBUTION COST

Staff salaries and benefits 281 1,85¢,609 1,792,979
Travelling and conveyance h 40,200 -
Printing and stationery 44, 434 38,615
Insurance 40,116 31,113
Vehicles running and maintenance 475,643 384,009
Telecommunication 204,435 190,507
Entertainment : _ 68,703 61,058
Postage and tefegram ' 10,161 7,891
Miscellanaous . 33,158 26,675
N 2,765,509 2,532,347

281  These include Rupees 0 073 million (2012: Rupees 0.063 million) in respect of staff retirement benefits.

2% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEMSES Restated
Staff salaries and benefits - \ 291 6,785,929 5,971,812
Travelling and conveyance ae 78,957 58,654
Rent, rate and taxes o ©956,565 565,251
Repair and maintenance 173,068 112,308
Insurance 209,125 217,300
Utilities 291,271 532,066
Printing and stationery . 152,557 106,583
Fee and subscription 168,226 261,671
Vehicles running and maintenanc'e 1,155,935 1,398,650
Entertainment 160,974 163,047
Newspapers and journals . 16,016 14,825
Postage and telegram 29,154 19,776
Telecommenication . 95,256 78,821
Press advertisements 34,480 71,348
Legal and professional charges # 1,045,315 1,478,973
Auditor's remuneration 292 G10,000 335,000
Depreciation 172 1,270,060 1,073,166
staff welfare 4,450 9,190
Miscellaneous 38,505 5,731

13,126,843 12,474,217

o

291  These include Rupees 0.290 million (2012: Rupees 0.305 million) In respect of staff retirement benefits.

292 Auditors' remuneration:

- Statutory audit fea 159,000 150,000

- Review, corporate advisorymand certification fee 50,000 50,000

- Tax consultancy fee . : 410,000 135,000
610,000 335,000

%
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30 OTHER OPERATING CHARGES

31

32

33

34

-
Provision raised for Claims receivable being bad of recovery
Loss on disposal of machinery and office equipfnent
Provision for doubtful debtors

Provision of sales tax doubtful of recovery

Provision raised for obsolete stores and spares

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Profit on deposits
Profit on disposal of vehicles
Un-claimed balances written back

FIMANCE COST

Mark up on:
Long term financing
Finance leases

Mark up on short {ferm borrowings =
Bank charges

EXTRA ORDINARY INCOME

Mark up waived off by leasing companies and banks on
settlement of their dues

Compensation on termination of conversion agreement

L

TAXATION

34.1  Current year

Annual Report 201

2013 2012
Rupees Rupees
14,925,550 :

- 3,106,857
- 738,331
487,762 ;
1,034,742 -
16,448,054 3,345,188
258,782
B45,455 ;
2,782,808 ;
3,685,045 :
5,497,956 ‘ . 7,457,157
6,497,956 7,457,157
4,230,950 5,443,337
31,482 15,211
10,760,388 12,915,705
- 25,046,813
; 2,000,000
- 27,045,313
1,193,589 934,189

In view of joss for the year made by the Company and available tax losses of Rs 358 644 million, Current Taxation
represents tax tevied @ half percent as required under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2004

4

Income tax return for tax y&ar 2012 was fited within prescribed time limit Income tax assessments have been completed up

to income year ended June 30, 2012 (tax year 2012} as deemed assessment Losses availabie for carry forward to tax year

2013 are amounting to Rs. 358.644 million (2012: Rs. 303.905 million}.

34.2 Deferred tax asset amountifig Rs. 91.284 million (2012: Rs. 83.672 miilion) is not recognized in these financial statements
as the Company is sustaining heavy losses and is assessed under the deeming section 113 of the Income Tax Crdinance,
Major timing differences are not expected to reverse for a foreseeable future and there is no assurance that future taxable

profits would be sufficient to realize the benefit of brought forward losses.
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2013 2012
Rupess Rupees
35 LOSS PER SHARE - basic & diluted .
Loss for the year Rupees (47,618,875} (26,325,493
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Number 22,108,200 22,105,200
Loss per share ‘ Rupees {2.15) (1.19)

would resutt in dilution of earnings of the Company.

36 .OREMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOﬁS AND EXECUTIVE OFFECERS

2013 2012
i !

Particulars Chief Executive Directors Executive Chisf Executive Biractors | Executive

_ Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees |  Rupees
Mapagerial remuneration 600,000 1,152.000 - 600,000 1,152,600 | -
House rent aflowance 240,000 460,800 : 240,000 | 460,800 | -
Medical 50,800 115,200 : - 60,000 115.200 | -
900,000 1,728,000 . 900,000 1,728,000 | -
Number of persons 1 Z - 1 2 -

361  In addition to above, meeting fee of Rs 8 thousand (2512:Rs. 10 thousand) was paid to one (2012: cne} nominee director
during the year,

362 The Chief Executive Officer and direciors are provided with free yse of the Company maintained vehicles Executive is

37 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
a
The related parties and associated Undertakings comprise of related group companies, asscciated companies, staff retirement
funds, directors and key management Personnel. Transactfons with related parties and associated undertakings, other than
remuneration and benefits to Key management parsonnel under the terms of their employment are as follows:

Transactions with related parties under:c_naken during the year are as follows:
- Lease rent {645,300) {517,500}

38 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
381 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

The Campany has devised policies for risk areas where it could be subjected to a financia! loss or where It expacts to make
market gains, The Company takes exposure to expand its business, obtain sufficient funds to fulfifl the demands, meast
working capital requirements and to gain benefit of mark-up rate spread avaiiable in the money market Due to the nature
of business of the Company, it is inherent that the Company lizbilities will remain sensitive to external factors beyond the
control of management Therefore, the management secures the financial liabilities of the Company through collateralization

of its property, plant and equipment, stores and stock-in-trade, Such collateralization are disciosed in relevant nates to
these financial statements

The management provides principles for overall risk Mmanagement, as well as policies covering specific areas stch as
currency risk, other price risk interest rate risk, credit risk and liguidity risk.
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Market Risk

Market risk is the risk where parties to the financial instruments are subjected to risk of changes in fair values of their
financial assets and liabilities due to circumstances reasonably beyond their control. The carrying value of all the financial
instruments reflected in these financial statements approximates to their fair values

M Currency Risltc &

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Company is subjected to currency risk on export sales and purchases that are entered in a currency
other than Pak Rupees that is & functional and presentation currency. The Company is exposed to currency risk

" arising from United States Dollars- USD only Currently the Company's foreign exchange exposure is restricted to
long term and short term borrowings. The Company's exposure to currency risk is as follaws:

.

2013 2012
uso Uso

Long term financing b 1,948,604.88 1,948,604 88

The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year:

Rupee per US Dollar

Average rate 98.50 94 20

Reporting date rate - 293.80 94 50

Sensitivity Analysis

If the functional currency, at reporting date, has weakened/ strengthened by 5% against the USD with all other
variables held constant, the impact on loss after taxation for the year would have been Rs S 606 million

(2012: 9.178 million) higher/iower, mainly as a result of exchange gains/ losses on translation of fareign exchange
denominated financial instruments

(if) Other Price Risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the faﬂ‘ value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether
those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting
all similar financial instruments traded In the market The Company is not exposed to commodity price risk since it

- has no, portfciio of commodity suppliers No equity instrument held by the Company which are traded on a regular
basis on the stock exchange and historically, it does not have a direct correlation with the equity index of the

. Karachi Stock Exchange {KSE). Therefore, it has not any possible impact of increase / decrease in the KSE Index on
tha Company's profit aftet taxaticn for the year and on equity (fair value reserve)

(i)  Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or the future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of ghanges in market interest rates

The Company has no significant Long Term interest bearing assets except for Saving and Deposit accounts, on
which rate of return is minimal.” The Company's interest rate risk arises from long term financing and short term
borrowings. Borrowings obtained at variable rates expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk Borrowings
obtained at fixed rates expose the Company to fair value interest rate risk.

At the balance sheet date the interest rate profile of the Company's interest beaiing financial insbruments is as
follows: :

2013 2017
Rupees Rupees

Fixred Rate Instruments Fi

Financial Liabilities - -
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Ficating Rate Instruments -

Financial Liabilities
Long term financing
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease

Financial Assets

Fair value sensitivity analysis'for fixed jate instruments

Annual Repors 207 53

2013 2012
Rupess Rupees
418,981,491 430,073,891
20,949,639 20,949,639

1,309,187 1,144,611

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and Labilities at fair vealue through profit or loss
Therefore, a change in interest rate at the balance sheet date would not affect the profit and loss of the Company

Credit Rislk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to
incur a financiat loss that would be recognized at the reporting date. The carrying amount of financial assets represents the
maximum credit exposure, The maximum exposure to crezgit risk at the reporting date is as follows:

Long term deposits 3,648,244 3,648,244
Trade debts 1%,841,530 18,468,655
Loans and advances 1,536,701 535,119
Trade deposits 19,987,556 34,513,106
Bank Baifances 9,506,412 2,102,214

= 54,520,443 59,667,342

The Company's exposure to cragit risk and fmpairment losses related to trade debts is disclosad in Note 21

Due to the Company's long standing business relationships with these counterparties and after giving due consideration to
their strong financial standing, management does not expect non-performance by these counterparties on their obligations
to the Company. Accordingly, the credit Fisk is minimal

{C) Liguidity Risl

-

Liguidity Risk is a risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities

Since many years, The Corrpany is facing liguidity probiems. For this, purpose, the Company is continuously negotiating
with its financial institutions in order to re-schedule its ioans and aiso to defer payment of its cutstanding loans and mark-
Up accrued thereon Currently, the Company manages its fiquidity risk by maintaining cash and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities, At 30th Jung, 2013, the Company
had ‘Rs nil million (2012: Rs nily available borrowing fimits from finandal institutions and Rs. 9621 million
(2012: 2.121 million) cash and bank baiances. In spite the fact that the Company is in a negative working capital position at
the year end, management believes the liguidity risk to be low Following are the contractual maturities of financial
liabilities, including interest paymenis The amounts discloged in the table are undisclosed cash flows:

Current meaturities of fnancial liabilities as at 30th June, 20132

Carrying Contractual Less than One to ! More than
Amount Values One Year Five Years Five Yaars
Rupees -

Trade and other payables 69,259,198 69,259,198 69,259,198 - -
Short term borrowings 39,123,445 - 39,123,445 39,123,445 - -
Directors' bridge finance & loan 38,563,713 38,563,713 - 38,563,713 -
. Long term financing 426,981,491 426,981,491, 399,980,142 27,001,349 -
Assets subject to finance lease 20,949,639 20,949,639 12,120,706 8,838,923 -
Deferred Liabilities 154,195,505 164,195,505 129,408,293 34,787,212 -
. 759,072,991 759,072,951 649,891,784 109,181,207 -
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Current maturities of financial liabitities as at 30th June, 2012
Carrying Contractual Less than One te More than
Amount Values One Year Five Years Five Years

Rupees

Trade and other payables 63,001,002 63,001,002 63,001,002 -

Shart term borrowings 37,209,465 37,209,465 37,209,455

Directors bridge finance & loan 38,563,713 38,563,713 - 38,563,713

Long term financing 4{9,948,851 & 409,948,891 373,654,122 36,294,769

Assels subject ta finance lease 20,949,639 20,949,639 8,543,362 12,406,277

Deferred Liabilities 155,026,139 155,026,139 120,238,927 34,787,212 -

724,698,849 724,698,849 602,646,378 122,051,971 -

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of interest rates/
mark up rates effective as at 30th June The rates of interest/ mark up have been disclosed in the relevant notes to the
financial statements, ‘ ‘

3872 FAIR VALUES OF FINAMCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The carrying value of all the Financial Assets & Liabilities reported in Financial Statements approximate their Fait Value Fair
value is determined on the basis-of objective evidence at each reporting date.

383 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORIES

384

2013 2012
Rupses - Rupees

Loans and Advances
Long term deposits 2,648,244 3,648,244
Trade debts 19,841,530 18,468,659
Loans and advances 1,556,701 535,113
Trade deposits 20,045,771 34,922,523
Bank Balances 9,620,947 2,121,210

¥ 54,693,193 59,695,755
Financial Liabilities as at Amortized Cost
Long termi financing 426,981,491 438,073,891
Liahilities against assets subject to finance jease 20,949,639 20,949,639
Deferred liabilities 164,195,505 155,026,139
Trade and other payables : 59,259,198 63,001,002
Short term borrowings 39,123,445 37,209,465

720,509,278 714,260,136

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

While managing capital, the objectives of the Company are to ensure that it continues to meet the going concemn
assumption, enhances shareholders’ wealth and meets shareholders’ expectations The Company ensures its sustainable
growth viz maintaining optimal capital structure, keeping its finance cost low, exercising the option of issuing right shares
or repurchase shares, if possible, selling surpius property, plant and equipment without affecting the cptimal  production
and operating fevel and regulating its dividend payout, thus maintaining smooth capltal management

In lne with others in the textile industry, the Company monitors its capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is
calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings from the banks and financial
institutions ( including cuirent and non-current ) less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as equity as
shown in the balance sheet plus net debt. As on the reporting date , the gearing ratio of the Company was as under:
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- Rupees Rupees
Total borrowings : 468,104,936 | | 475,283,356
Cash and bank balances L (a620847) | @21210)
Net Debt 456,483,989 473,162,146
Eqquity . {414,669,750) {377,672,328)
Total Capital 41,814,239 95,489,818
Gearing Ratio 1091,70% 495 51%

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The entire revenue and expenses of the Company are refating to conversion services extended to customer and there are no
reportable segments of the Company,

PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION 2013 2012

.\|

Spinning ' )

Numger of spindles installed and worked 18,456 18,456
“Rated capacity in thousands of kilograms converted into 20/1 count ) 5,845 5,845

Actual production in thousands of kilograms converted into 26/1 count:

- Own Conversion - ‘i
- Conversion-third parties ™ 2,989 629
2,989 629
Weaving M
Mumber of looms installed and worked 7i 71
Rated capacity in thousands of sq. meters converted inta 50 picks 9,293 9,293
Actual production in thousands of sq. meters converted into 50 picks:
- Own Conversion 342 ; \ 348 i
- Conversion-third parties 3,493 | \ 2,700 |
3,835 3,048

401 Under-utilization of rated capacity was due to normal maintenance, doffing, change of spin plans and clath quality, labour
problems and power shutdowns

&

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements have been approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the company in its meeting
held on October 05, 2013

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

- Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee,

- Corresponding figures have been re-arranged / reclassified, wherevar necessary, to facilitate compatison. The following
* regrrangements have been made; .

FROM Rupees TO Rupees Reason

Legal and professional cha;g;es 135,000 Auditor's remuneration 135,000 Proper presentation and comparison
(Tax consultancy fee)

\ i
f‘”’; | .f'i;,ﬂw( otV

MiIAN MUAAMMAD JERANGIR MIAN WAHEED AHMED
Chairman & Chief Executive Director
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PROXY FORM
+ (27" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING)

=+

IWe son/daughter/wife :
of of being member (s} of
MIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD, holder of ordinary shares of |

the Company, under Folio No /Participant’s ID/CDC sub account No. hersby appoint

of failing him/her of
i who is/are fember(s) of MIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD under
Folio No./Participant's ID/CDC sub account No. . respectively, as my/our proxy in my/our absance |
to attend and vote for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 27" Annual General Meeting of the Company to
be held on Oétober 31, 2013 and/or any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand this ’ . day of October, 2013,
Signed in the presence of;
Witness
Name . Signature of
o i Shareholder (s) on
ccupation : revenue stamp
Address _ worth Rupees 5/-
The signature should agree with the
specimen registered with the Company
IMPORTANT:

1. This Proxy Form, duty completed and sign%d, must be received at the Registered Office of the
Company, 29-B/7 Model Town, Lahore. Not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the
meeting.

2. No person shall act as Proxy unless he/she is a member of ihe Company, except that =
Corporation/Company may appoint a person who is not a member. .

3. If a member appoints morg than one Proxy and more than one instruments of Proxy are deposited by

a member with the Compaﬁy, ali such inétruments of proxy shall be rendered invalic.

4. In case of Proxy for an individual beneficial Owner of CDC, attested copies of beneficial Owner's NIC
or passport, Account and Participant’s |.D. Nos. must be deposited along with the Form of Proxy in
case proxy for corporate member, he/she should bring the usual documents required of such
purpose.

5. Shareholders are requested to notify change in their address, if any.







